
Appendix D  
 
 

Your reference: . 

 

 

    
Our reference: MD/21/2368/13   

    
Date: 4th March 2013   

 
 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
160 Tooley Street 
SE1 2QH 

Licensing Office 

 Walworth Police Station, 

 12-28 Manor Place, 
 LONDON, 

SE17 3RL 
 

  
 Tel:  020 -7232  6155 Fax6282  

         
                                                    
 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 

Café Del Aziz, 5 Canvey Street, London SE1 0YY 
 

Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a variation of the 
Premises Licence to be granted under the licensing act 2003.  
If the licence is granted as per application the following conditions should form 
part of the licence. 
 

1. Customers shall use no outside area after 23.00hrs other than those who 
temporarily leave the premises to smoke a cigarette and No more than 5 
people at one any time. 

 
2. After 23.00hrs Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the 

premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for 
consumption by such person as an ancillary to his meal. 

 
3. A personal licence holder will be on the premises at all times after 23:00 

and intoxicating liquor is being offered for sale.  
 
 
 

 



4. That suitable notices shall be displayed and announcements made 
requesting people to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner so 
as not to disturb local residents. 

 
The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the 
opportunity to conciliate should the need arise.  
 
Submitted for consideration. 
 
PC Graham White 288MD  
Southwark Police Licensing Unit  
Southwark Police Station  
323 Borough High Street  
London  
SE1 1JL  
Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26756)  
Mob: 07595 011458  
Graham.White4@met.police.uk  

From: Michelle Sullivan [mailto:Msullivan@tandtp.com] On Behalf Of Thomas O'Maoileoin 
Sent: 15 March 2013 13:12 
To: McArthur, Wesley 
Subject: Premises Licence Application - Cafe Del Aziz, 5 Canvey Street, London SE0 0YY 

Dear Mr McArthur 
 
I write further to your email dated 14 March and my meeting with the owner of the above 
premises.   
 
I am pleased to confirm that he has asked me to write to you to amend the operating 
schedule as attached to our application so as to include the following conditions: 
 

1.       Customers shall use no outside area after 23:00 hours other than those who 
temporarily leave the premises to smoke and no more than five people at 
any one time. 
 

2.       After 23:00 hours alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises 
otherwise then to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by 
such persons as an ancillary to their meal. 
 

3.       A personal licence holder will be on the premises at all times after 23:00 
hours and when alcohol is being offered for sale. 
 

4.       Suitable notices shall be displayed requesting patrons to leave the premises 
in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to disturb local residents. 
 

The above conditions have come about following receipt of a letter from the Metropolitan 
Police.  I would hope that they address the concerns of both the local residents and the 
environmental health officer.   

 



I would be extremely grateful if you could forward this email to those who made 
representations.   
 
If they have any queries arising they should contact me. 
 
Many thanks for your kind assistance.   
 
Kind regards 
 
Thomas O’Maoileoin 
Partner 
 
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP 
38a Monmouth Street 
London WC2H 9EP 

 
From: Graham.S.White@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Graham.S.White@met.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 19 March 2013 16:50 
To: McArthur, Wesley 
Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Cafe Del Aziz, 5 Canvey Street, London SE0 0YY 

Wes, 
 
They have accepted our conditions in full as such I shall withdraw our representations 
many thanks. 
 
Graham, 

PC Graham White 288MD 
Southwark Police Licensing Unit 
Southwark Police Station 
323 Borough High Street 
London 
SE1 1JL 
Tel: 0207 232 6756 (26756) 
Mob: 07595 011458 
Graham.White4@met.police.uk  

 

 

 

 
  
 
 

 


